Elena Sassower

From: Ghunise Coaxum <gcoaxum@flabar.org>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 10:13 AM

To: Elena Sassower

Subject: Re: Thank you -- RE: Responding to Your June 5th E-Mail: RE: "Unlicensed Practice of
Law Complaint: 20153035(18A)

Attachments: UPL Files Closed with C&D.xls

Ms. Sassower:

Per your request, | have enclosed a list of cases closed with a cease and desist affidavit within the past year.

Ghunise L Coaxum

Bar Counsel

The Florida Bar

Unlicensed Practice of Law Department
The Gateway Center

1000 Legion Place, Suite 1625
Orlando, Florida 32801-5200

(407) 425-0473

(407) 841-5403 (fax)

Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or from The Florida Bar
regarding Bar business may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request. Your
e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From "Elena Sassower" <elenaruth@aol.com>

To: "Ghunise Coaxum" <gcoaxum@flabar.org>,

Date: 06/10/2015 10:36 AM

Subject: Thank you -- RE: Responding to Your June 5th E-Mail: RE: "Unlicensed Practice of Law Complaint: 20153035(18A)

Dear Ms. Coaxum,

My written response to your April 13, 2015 disposition letter, with its enclosed “cease and desist affidavit”, will respond, as well, to
our below e-mail exchange.

Suffice for now to advise that the answer is YES , with respect to your final statement and query:

“| can comply with your request for public records and provide you with public information that is available on closed cases. Our
case management system can access recent cases that have been closed with a cease and desist affidavit that have not been
disposed pursuant to the records retention policy. The cases are not necessarily identified by whether the complainant provided a
rebuttal to any response. Do you wish to receive a list of files that have been closed recently with a cease and desist

affidavit? Please advise. “

Thank you.

Elena Sassower



Case
Number
20153009

20153039
20153040
20153041

UPL UPL
Circuit Committee
18 B

18 A
18 A
18 A

Circuit
Description
Central
Central
Central
Central

Accused

Name - LFM
RIVERA, MICHAEL

MOORE, VAN
SCHULL, DEBBIE
KUZMA, KAREN

Complaintant
THE FLORIDA BAR

FLASS, RONALD M.
FLASS, RONALD M.
FLASS, RONALD M.

Closed
Code

(@)

O 00

Date

File
Opened
2014/08/11

2014/12/17
2014112117
201412117

Date|

File|
Closed
20,150,408

20,150,421
20,150,421
20,150,428



